Pratt & Whitney Engine Services - Norwood

DPHM Solutions 2 i
249 Vanderbilt Avenue Z Pratt & Whltney
Norwood, MA 02062 A United Technologies Company

(781) 762-8600 Fax: (781) 762-2287

November 12, 2019

Subject: Validity of Test Results from Testing / Certification of the Integrated Module

To Whom It May Concern:

We, Pratt & Whitney Engine Services, Inc., 249 Vanderbilt Avenue, Suite 100, Norwood, MA
02062, due hereby declare that the test results from conducted tests applied to the radio module:

Manufacturer: Gemalto

Model: PLS62-W

FCC ID: QIPPLS62-W
IC: 7830A-PLS62W

which is incorporated in our host equipment:

Manufacturer: Pratt & Whitney Engine Services.
Models: FAST-A-010-3 / FAST-A-010-4
FCC ID: 2AJ6A-FAST34F

IC: 22451-FAST34F

and as reported in module test report(s):

Report Number: 117D00184-SRD05-V1-1, Issue Date: 2017-07-09
Report Number: 117D00184-SRD05-V1-2, Issue Date: 2017-07-09
Report Number: 117D00184-SRD06-V1-1, Issue Date: 2017-07-09
Report Number: 117D00184-SRD06-V1-2, Issue Date: 2017-07-09
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accurately represent the test results under the new conditions when the identified radio module is
integrated in the identified host equipment. By integration of the said radio module into the identified
host equipment no changes were made to it or by external adaptation circuitry that impacts the
validity of the results of the original module’s test reports; hence conducted signal measurements in
the above listed reports also apply to FAST-A-010-3 / FAST-A-010-4

Sincerely,

jon.miller@pwc.ca
2019.11.12 16:12:39 -
| am approving this

document

Jonathan Miller
Airborne Development and Certification Engineering Lead
jon.miller@pwec.ca, 781-680-0100

ECCN: 9E991
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